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Julia Montiel

From: foia@hg.dhs.gov

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:54 PM

To: David Donatti

Subject: Department of Homeland Security FOIA 2019-HQFO-00632 Final Response
Attachments: Final - Transferred to Component - (1) Letter to Requester.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Attached is our final response to your request. If you need to contact this office again concerning your request, please provide the DHS reference
number. This will enable us to quickly retrieve the information you are seeking and reduce our response time. This office can be reached at 866-
431-0486.

Regards,

DHS Privacy Office

Disclosure & FOIA Program

STOP 0655

Department of Homeland Security

245 Murray Drive, SW

Washington, DC 20528-0655

Telephone: 1-866-431-0486 or 202-343-1743
Fax: 202-343-4011

Visit our FOIA website
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

Homeland
Security

Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0655

April 19,2019

SENT VIA E-MAIL TO: ddonatti@aclutx.org

David Donatti

ACLU of Texas

P.O. Box 8306

Houston, TX 77288-8306

Re: 2019-HQFO-00632
Dear Mr. Donatti:

This letters acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Department
of Homeland Security (DHS), Privacy Office, dated April 16, 2019, and received in this office on April
17,2019. You requested records related to a worksite enforcement operation conducted on April 3, 2019
by U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement ("ICE") and Homeland Security Investigations ("HSI") at
CVE Technology Group, Inc. ("CVE") located at 915 Enterprise Blvd, Allen, Texas.

Due to the subject matter of your request, I am transferring this request to the FOIA Officer for
ICE. Please see their contact information below:

United States Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
Freedom of Information Act Office

500 12th Street, SW, Stop 5009

Washington, D.C. 20536-5009

FOIA Officer: Catrina Pavlik-Keenan

FOIA Requester Service Center Contact: Fernando Pineiro
Phone: 866-633-1182

Fax: 202-732-4265

E-mail: ice-foia@dhs.gov

ICE Website

If you need to contact our office again about this matter, please refer to 2019-HQFO-00632. You may
contact this office at 1-866-431-0486 or 202-343-1743.

Sincerely,

JMV’ML_%J‘I\

James Holzer
FOIA Program Specialist



